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From: JohnAllredDallred@plantationpetro.com] Sent: Tue 4/25/2006 9:14 AM 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: Re: Plantation Operating - Drilling List 2006 

Attachments: 

Original Message 
From: John Allred [mailto:jallred@plantationpetro.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2006 2:14 PM 
To: Donna Mull (dmull@state.nm.us) 
Cc: Don Dotson 
Subject: Re: Plantation Operating Drilling List 2006 

Michael: 

Re: Plantation Operating - Drilling List 2006 

Here is a list of wells we want to get NMOCD approved & drilled this 2006 year. 

The ones in yellow we have mailed to you in Santa Fe, NM. 

Please check and see if you have received them and what the status is of them. 

Carter Eaves "NCT" A #3 
6K-24S-37E 

Martin "B" #3 
31C-24S-37E 

New Mexico "AA" State #7 
22B-23S-36E 

Boren Greer #4 
21E-22S-36E 

State E Com #5 
161-21S-36E 

State A Com #6 
8G-21S-36E 

Bois d Arc # 1 

Quapaw #2 
19J-20S-37E 

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exch^ 4/28/2006 
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Myers B-28 A/C-2 #4 
28I-20S-37E 

Hansen State #10 
16A-20S-37E 

Myers B-27 #2 
27C-20S-37E 

Turner State #4 
32B-20S-37E 

Wulff State #3 
17D-20S-37E 

Wulff State #4 
16H-21S-36E 

Stevens B-18#1 

State E Com # 6 

State A Com #7 

Elloitt B-6 # 1 

Cypress #1 

State H 
17B 

Regards, 

John Allred 

Plantation Petroleum Companies 

2203 Timberloch Place, Suite 229 

The Woodlands, Texas 77380 

(281) 296-7222 w 

(281) 389-8832 m 

(281) 298-2333 Fax 

h1tps://webmail.state.nm.us/exchangeMSTOGNER/Inbox/FW:%20Re:%20P 4/28/2006 
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^Attachments can contain viruses that may harm your computer. Attachments may not display correctly. 

Stocmer^J^jcj^J^MNR^ 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Fri 4/28/2006 1:51 PM 
To: John Allred 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Re: Plantation Operating - Drilling List 2006 

Attachments: f ] SD-Q4-lQ.rst.doc(33KB) • SP-EUMT.8.doc(38KB) 

(1) New Mexico "AA" State #7 - 22B-23S-36E 
Approved by REINSTATED Administrative Order SD-04-10 on 4-28-2006 (see attachment). 

(2) Hansen State #10 - 16A-20S-37E 
Approved by Administrative Order SD-06-07 on 4-28-2006 (see attachment). 

(3) Carter Eaves "NCT" A #3 - 6K-24S-37E 
Application was received on 3/31/2006 and is pending review. 

(4) Martin"B"#3-31C-24S-37E 
Application was received on 3/31/2006 and is pending review. 

(5) State E Com #5 -161-21S-36E 
Application was received on 4/20/2006 and is pending review with a 20-day suspense date of 5/10/2006. 

(6) State A Com#6-8G-21S-36E 
Application was received on 4/26/2006 and is pending review with a 20-day suspense date of 5/16/2006. 

(7) Turner State #5 - 32B-20S-37E 
Application was received on 4/28/2006 and is pending review with a 20-day suspense date of 5/18/2006. 

There was nothing marked in yellow. However, I've none an exhausting search in our office and can't find that 
we,ve received any of the orther filings you have listed. I'm still looking and will ask around again. 

From: John Allred [mailto:jallred@plantationpetro.com] 
Sent: Tue 4/25/2006 9:14 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Re: Plantation Operating - Drilling List 2006 

Original Message 
From: John Allred [mMto:jallred@plantationpetro.com] 
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

Stevens B-18 # 1 

State E Com # 6 

State A Com #7 

https://webmail.state.rim.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/̂  4/28/2006 
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

https://webmail.state.im.us/exch^ 4/28/2006 


